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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

e QCTOBER 1, 1287

TIME DAY
7:40 a.m. THURSDAY

IN ouT

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

7:40 7:43

9:04 9:33

9:33 |10:06

10:40 |10:42

10:42 |11:01

11:07 |11:15

11:29 |11:35

11:49 |11l:56
11:49 |11:56
11:49 j11:52

R

The President talked with his Chief of Staff,
Howard H. Baker, Jr.

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The Prﬁsid&nt met for a national security briefing
with:

Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr., Duberstein

The President met to discuss the status of the
nomination of Robert H. Bork as Associate
Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court with:

Senator Robert J. Dole, (R-Kansas)

Senator Alan K. Simpson, (R-Wyoming)

Senator Strom Thurmond, (R-South Carolina)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein .

William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press
Relations

- The President talked with Mrs. Bruce K. (Pat)

Jacobson, former 1980 Chairman of the Reagan
Bush Campaign for Texas, Fort Worth, Texas.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Mr. Baker for TIME Magazine.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
A.B, Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

oA OCTOBER 1. 1987
TIME DAY

11:49 a.m. THURSDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
11:50 |11:52 Mr. Ball
12:00 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
1:20 P The President telephoned Conductor of the National
Symphony Orchestra, Mstislav Rostropovich. The
call was not completed.
1:46 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
1:46 1:48 The President addressed members of the White House
Iran Contra Legal Task Force.
1:48 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:48 2:02 The President participated in a photo opportunity

2:03 2:05

2:33 | 2:39

3:01 3:25
3:01 3:28
3:47
3:47 3:59
3:59

with members of the White House Iran Contra
Legal Task Force.

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with his departing Deputy Special
Counsellor, William B. Lytton III and his
family.

The President met with:
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Duberstein

The President met with Mr. Duberstein.

The President met with:
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Mr. Baker

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting with a
group of Chief Executive Officer's to discuss
current administration initiatives. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met to discuss the nomination of
Robert H. Bork as Associate Justice of the U.S.
Supreme Court with:

Senator Howell Heflin, (D-Alabama)
(continued)




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 3

LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

QCTOBER 1, 1987

TIME DAY
4:04 p.m. THURSDAY

N

ouT

PHONE

4:33

4:36

4:40

4:30

4:32

Ell

4:39

4:42

Mr. Baker
Mr. Ball

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing Special Assistant
for Public Liaison, Carl A. Anderson and his
family.

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:
Dr. Robert Gasser, departing Assistant
Physician
Ann M. Treleven, departing Medic, White
House Medical Unit

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Richard E. Kazen, former member of the
President's staff while Governor of
California

Mrs. Richard E. (Diane) Kazen, wife

Linda Pitman, daughter

Lawrence Pitman, son-in-law

The President met with:

Allan Bromley, President of the
International Union of Pure and
Applied Physics (IUPAP); and Professor
of Physics, Yale University

Larkin Kerwin, incoming President of the
International Union of Pure and Applied
Physics (IUPAP); and President,
National Research Council of Canada

William R. Graham, Science Advisor and
Director of the Office of Science and
Technology Policy

- The President participated in a departing photo

opportunity with:
James H. Michel, Ambassador of the U.S. to
the Republic of Guatemala
Mrs. James H. (Conception) Michel, wife
Mark Michel, son
Paul Michel, son
Jose S, Sorzano, Senior Director of Latin
American Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)
Marybel Batjer, Deputy Executive Secretary
(Conrdinatio?}, National Security
e




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 4

LOCATION
THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

OCTOBER 1, 1987

TIME DAY
4:42 p.m. THURSDAY

IN

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

4:42

4:50

4:55

5:03

4:52

The President participated in a departing photo
opportunity with:
Leonard Rochwarger, Ambassador of the U.S.
to Fiji
Mrs. Leonard (Arlene) Rochwarger, wife
Douglas H, Paal, Director, Asian Affairs,
National Security Council (NSC)
Ms. Batjer

The President participated in a departing photo
opportunity with:

Julian Niemczyk, Ambassador of the U.S. to
the Czechoslovak Socialist Republic

Nelson Ledsky, Deputy Senior Director,
European and Soviet Affairs, National
Security Council (NSC)

Ms. Batijer

The President talked with Prime Minister of the
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern
Ireland Margaret Thatcher.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Randall Fort, Special Assistant to the
Secretary of the Treasury; and former
Deputy Executive Director, President's
Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board

Bryan Fort, brother

Mrs. Bryan (Nasim) Fort, sister-in-law

Nasheela Fort, neice

Ellen Perzanowski, sister of Randall Fort

Stanley Perzanowksi, husband

Jason Perzanowski, nephew

Ms. Batjer

The President participated in a departing photo
opportunity with:

Peter R. Sommer, Ambassador of the U.S8. to
the Republic of Malta

Noelle Sommer, daughter

Sacha Sommer, son

Stanley Sommer, 8l year old father of Peter
Sommer

Ms. Batjer

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

OCTOBER 1, 1987

TIME DAY
5:03 p.m. THURSDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

5:08

5:08

5313

5:17

-a

5:35

5:35

5:06

5:13

5:17

5:35

5:37

James C. McKinney, Deputy Assistant and
Director, White House Military Office

Maj. Duane V. Hegna, Marine Corps Aide

Cpl. Roger C. McCartney, departing White
House West Lobby Marine Sentry

Sgt. Brian E. Gard, White House West Lobby
Marine Sentry

Cpl. Jeffrey S, Privette, White House West
Lobby Marine Sentry

Cpl. John W. Lytle, White House West Lobby
Marine Sentry

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing Manager, White House
Systems, Alfred F. Kelly, Jr. and his family.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning
Mr. Fitzwater

The President went to his motorcade on the South
Grounds.

The President participated in a question and
answer session with members of the press
regarding the nomination of Robert H. Bork
to be an Associate Justice of the U.S. Supreme
Court.

Members of the press.

The President motored from the South Grounds to
George Washington University Hospital. He was
accompanied by Mr. Duberstein.

- The President wvisited William S. Sessions,

Director-designate of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI).

The President returned to his motorcade.

The President motored from the George Washington
University Hospital to the South Grounds of the
White House. He was accompanied by Mr.
Duberstein.
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LoSTE °AT  OCTOBER 1, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 5:39 p.m. THURSDAY
(1] ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

The President returned to the second floor
Residence,

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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LOGCATION DATE
EEETQEEE 2. lﬂﬂ?
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:30 a.m. FRIDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
7:30 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
B:56 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:05 9:31 The President met with:
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Eenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:31 9:43 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker :
Mr. Duberstein
9:43 |10:10 The President met to discuss the Canada Free Trade
Agreement with:
James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury
Clayton K. Yeutter, U.S. Representative for
Trade Negotiations
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Powell
Stephen I. Danzansky, Special Assistant for
National Security Affairs
10:35 |10:39 P The President talked with Senator John C. Stennis
(D-Mississippi).
10:53 |10:55 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs
10:55 |11:04 The President met to discuss the nomination of

Robert H. Bork as Associate Justice of the
U.S. Supreme Court with:
Senator Dennis DeConcini, (D-Arizona)
Edward H, Baxter, Chief Counsel and Staff
Director, Senate Subcommittee on
Patents, Copyrights & Trademarks,
Senate Committee on the Judiciary
Mr. Baker
Mr. Ball
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  OCTOBER 2, 1987

TIME DAY
11:04 a.m. FRIDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

11:04

11:06

11:18

11321

11:32

11:37

11:37

11:53

11:58
11:58
11:58
12:07

12:42

12:43

11:06
11:18

11:21
11:30

11:37

11:53

12:04
12:07
12:07

12:49

The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President met to discuss the nomination of
Robert H, Bork as Associate Justice of the 0.S.
Supreme Court with:

Senator J. James Exon, (D-Nebraska)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Ball

The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President met to discuss the nomination of
Robert H. Bork as Associate Justice of the U.S.
Supreme Court with:

Senator John Heinz, (R-Pennsylvania)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Ball

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity withs:
Elizabeth H. Dole, departing Secretary of
Transportation
Senator Robert J. Dole, (R-Kansas)

The Presidential party went to the Roosevelt Room.

The President attended a farewell reception for
Secretary Dole.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Senator Jesse Helms, (R-North Carolina)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

The President telephoned Leonard H.O. Spearman,
President of Texas Southern University,
Houston, Texas. The call was not completed.

The President talked with Richard Melton, Director
of Central American and Panamanean Affairs,
Bureau of Inter-American Affairs, Department
of State.

The President talked with Mr. Spearman.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE
WASHINGTON,

HOUSE

D.C.

DATE

OCTOBER 2, 1987

TIME DAY

1:17 p.m. FRIDAY

IN ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

1:17

1:17 1:31

02

2:31

45

3:39

3:39

3:39

5:20

The President went to the Rose Garden.

The President participated in a Signing Ceremony
for Proclamation 5719, German-American Day
1987.

Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a briefing for an
upcoming interview with:

Mr. Baker

Mr., Carlucci

Mr. Duberstein

Thomas C., Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning

Marlin Pitzwater, Assistant for Press
Relations

The President participated in an interview withs:
Fred Barnes, columnist for the New Republic
Magazine

Mr.
Mr.

The President
Residence.

The President
Diplomatic

The President

Griscom
Fitzwater

returned to the second floor

and the First Lady went to the
Reception Room.

and the First Lady participated in a

farewell photo opportunity with Cdr. Oscar N.
"Mac" McNeil, departing Special Programs
Officer, White House Military Office and his
family.

The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp
David, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

The President was telephoned by Holmes P. Tuttle,
President of Holmes Tuttle Enterprises, Los
Angeles, California. The First Lady took the

(continued)
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LOCATGH PATE  OCTOBER 2, 1987
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 5:20 p.m. FRIDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
call.
6:41 6:45 R The President talked with Mr. Carlucci.
8:007? The President and the First Lady watched the movie

"Newt Rockne."
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s A OCTOBER 4, 1987

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY

MARYLAND 9:14 a.m. SUNDAY
N ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

9:14 9:15 R | The President talked with his Special Assistant,
James F. Kuhn.

9:15 9:16 R The President talked with his Chief of Staff,
Howard H. Baker, Jr.

11:30 P | The President telephoned Senator Orrin G. Hatch
(R-Utah). The call was not completed.

12:56 | 1:03 | R | The President talked with Secretary of the
Treasury James A, Baker III,.

1:54 | 2:23 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

2:26 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence

2:42 2:46 P The President talked on a conference call with:

Brian Mulroney, Prime Minister of Canada
Tyrus W. Cobb, Deputy Director, European
and Soviet Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)
5:19 5:22 R The President talked with Senator Hatch.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:00 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  OCTOBER 7, 1987

TIME DAY
8:30 a.m. WEDNESDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

10:09
10:09
10:09
10:09
10:17

10:47

11:02

11:47

11:47

11:59
11:59

12:00

10:09

10:30
10:47
10:47
10:47
10:42

11:00

11:42

11:59

12:00

12:51

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office,
The President met with:

George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H, Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff

Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met with:

Vice President Bush

Edwin Meese III, Attorney General

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

Robert H. Bork, nominee for Associate
Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court; and
Judge, U.S. Court of Appeals

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Alton G. Keel, Jr., U.S. Permanent
Representative to the North Atlantic
Treaty Organization (NATO)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

The President participated in a meeting with
Viktor P. Nikonov, member of the Soivet
Politburo and Deputy Chairman of the Agro-
Industrial Committee. For a list of other
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press (in/out).

The President went to the Rose Garden.

The President participated in a ceremony to
observe Minority Enterprise Development Week
1987 and to present plagues to three national
award winners.

Members of the press.
The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
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LOCATION
A °AT  OCTOBER 7, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:49 p.m. WEDNESDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

12:49 |12:51 R The President talked with the First Lady.

J2:51 |12:54 The President met with Mr. Baker.

12:53 The President went to his motorcade on the South
Grounds.

12:55 |12:57 The President motored from the South Grounds to
the Organization of American States (OAS)
building, 17th Street Entrance. He was
accompanied by:

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Baker

12:57 The President was greeted on the steps by Anna
O'Brien, Chief of Protocol, Organization of
American States (OAS).

12:57 1:45 The President attended the Protocoliary Session

of the Organization of American States (OAS).
Members of the press.

The President and Secretary Shultz went inside and
were greeted by:

Joao Clemente Baena Soares, Secretary
General of the Organization of
American States (OAS)

Richard T. McCormick, Ambassador
Representative of the U.S. to the
Organization of American States (OAS)

Keith Johnson, Ambassador of Jamaica to the
UiSi

Dario M. Castro, Ambassador of the
Federative Republic of Brazil to the
Uis.

Ernesto Rivas Gallant, Ambassador of the
Republic of El1 Salvador to the U.S.

The Presidential party went to Secretary General
Soares' office. They were greeted at the top
of the stairs by:

Roberto Leyton, President of the Permanent
Council, OAS

Valerie T, McComie, Assistant Secretary
General, OAS

The President participated in a photo reception
with the Ambassador's Permanent Representatives
(continued)
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LOCATION DATE  OCTOBER 7, 1987

THE ORGANIZATION OF AMERICAN STATES TaE DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:00 p.m. WEDNESDAY
1] ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

and the Ambassador's Permanent Observers.

The President and Secretary Shultz went to the
holding room.

The President went to his seat on the dais in the
Hall of the Americas. He was accompanied by:
Secretary Shultz
Secretary General Soares
Ms. O'Brien

The President was introduced by Ambassador Leyton.

1:16 | 1:42 The President addressed ambassadors and permanent
observers accredited to the OAS, member
nations' ambassadors to the U.S. and other
invited guests.

1:45 The President returned to his motorcade. He was
accompanied by:

Secretary Shultsz
Secretary General Soares
Ms. O'Brien

1:46 1:48 The President motored from the OAS building to the
South Grounds of the White House. He was
accompanied by:

Secretary Shultz
Mr. Baker

1:50 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:00 2:01 The President met with Mr. Baker.

2:01 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

2:01 2:12 The President participated in a ceremony to
present the Medal of Freedom to Irving R.
Raufman, former Chief Judge, U.S. Court of
Appeals in New York.

2:12 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:12 2:50 The President met with:

Secretary Shultz
Mr. Baker

Mr. Carlucci




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 4

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

°A™  OCTOBER 7, 1987

TIME DAY
3:32 p.m. WEDNESDAY

IN ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

3:32 3:50

L1l

3:51 3:52
3:57 3:58

4:02

7:00

9:15

The President met to discuss the nomination of
Robert H. Bork as Associate Justice of the
U.S. Supreme Court with:

Senator Ted Stevens, (R-Alaska)

Mr. Baker

William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President met with:

Adm. James D. Watkins, U.S. Navy, Ret.,
newly appointed Chairman of the
Presidential Commission on the Human
Immunodeficiency Virus Epidemic (AIDS)

Mr. Baker

John C. Tuck, Deputy Assistant and
Executive Assistant to the Chief of
Staff

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President had dinner.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  OCTOBER 8, 1987
TIME DAY
T7:30 a.m. THURSDAY

IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
7:30 The President had breakfast.
8:54 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
8:58 9:20 George H. Bush, Vice President
9:04 9:20 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:04 9:20 Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:20 9:30 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
9:30 9:32 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
9:32 The President and Vice President Bush went to the
Cabinet Room.
9:32 9:34 The President met with Vice President Bush.
9:34 |10:33 The President participated in a meeting with the
Bipartisan Congressional leadership to discuss
Central America, the Saudi Arms Sale and Arms
Control activities. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."
10:33 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:02 |11:17 The President met for a briefing on his upcoming

meeting with the President of the Republic of
Zambia with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
James A, Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury
Jay F. Morris, Acting Administrator, Agency
for International Development (AID)
Chester A. Crocker, Assistant Secretary of
State for African Affairs
Paul J. Hare, Ambassador of the U.S. to the

Republic of Zambia
(continued) |
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  OCTOBER 8, 1987

TIME DAY
11:02 a.m. THURSDAY

ouT  |PHONE

11:33

11:41

11:41

12:13

12:13

11:41

12:13

1:27

1:40

Mr. Carlucci

Herman J. Cohen, Special Assistant for
National Security Affairs and Senior
Director of African Affairs, National
Security Council (NSC)

Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press
Relations

The President met with:

Eenneth D, Kaunda, President of the
Republic of Zambia

Henry S. Meebelo, Special Assistant to the
President for Political Affairs,
Republic of Zambia

Mr. Baker

Mr. Cohen

Members of the press (in/out).

The President escorted President Kaunda to the
Cabinet Room.

The President met with U.S8. and Zambian officials.
For a 1ist of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President escorted President EKaunda to the
State Dining Room.

The President hosted a working luncheon in honor
of President Kaunda. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "C."

The President escorted President Eaunda to the
Diplomatic Reception Room.

The President escorted President Kaunda to the
South Grounds.

The President and President Kaunda exchanged
departure statements.
Members of the press.
The President bade farewell to President Kaunda.
The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:

Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
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LOCATION
THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  OCTOBER 8, 1987

TIME DAY
1:53 p.m. THURSDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

1:53

1:54

2:08

2:24
2:24

2:29

2:09

3:24

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:

James H. Burnley IV, Deputy Secretary of
Transportation

Mary Ann W. "Mimi" Dawson, Commissioner,
Federal Communications Commission (FCC)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

Nancy J. Risque, Assistant and Cabinet
Secretary

The Presidential party went to the Rose Garden.

The President announced his intention to nominate
Mr. Burnely as Secretary of Transportation and
Ms. Dawson as Deputy Secretary of Transporta-
tion to members of the press.

Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office. He was
accompanied by:
Mr. Burnley
Ms. Dawson

The President met with:
Mr. Burnley
Ms. Dawson
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci

- The President met with:

Prince Iba Sultan Al Saud Bandar,
Ambassador of the Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia to the U.S.

Mr. Baker

Mr. Carlucci

The President met with Ray Shaddick, Special Agent
in Charge, Presidential Protection Division
(PPD), U.S. Secret Service (USSS).
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LOGCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

°™  OCTOBER 8, 1987

TIME DAY
3:33 p.m. THURSDAY

ouT

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

4:39

3:38
3:38
3:36
4:14

4:34

4:43

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Powell
The President met with Mr. BRaker.
The President met to receive a replica of the
Lone Sailor prior to the official dedication
of the U.S. Navy Memorial from:
Rear Adm. William Thompson, President, U.S.
Navy Memorial Foundation
John P. Cosgrove, Chairman, Navy Memorial
Dedication Committee
Capt. Robert S. Jones, Executive Assistant,
U.S. Navy Memorial Foundation
James C. McKinney, Deputy Assistant and
Director, White House Military Office
Cdr. James J. Quinn, Naval Aide
Petty Officer Christopher Parrish, Staff
Assistant, White House Military Office

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

John Smith, Mayor (R-Prichard, Alabama);
and newly elected President of the
National Conference of Black Mayors
(NCBM)

Mrs. John (Barbara) Smith, wife

Frank J. Donatelli, Assistant for Political
and Intergovernmental Affairs

Cristena L. Bach, Special Assistant for
Intergovernmental Affairs

Members of the press (in/out).

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Jack Reed, Republican Gubernatorial
candidate for Mississippi

Bill Walker, supporter of Jack Reed,
Republican Gubernatorial candidate for
Mississippi

Mr. Donatelli

Franklin L. Lavin, Deputy Assistant and
Director, Office of Political Affairs

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Terry Holcomb, Republican Congressional
candidate for Tennessee's fifth District

{r‘nnl"i nligﬂi
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LOGATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C,

OAT®  OCTOBER 8, 1987

TIME DAY
4:44 p.m. THURSDAY

9:58

1] ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
Representative Guy Vander Jagt, (R-Michigan)
Mr. Donatelli
Mr. Lawvin
4:52 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  OCTOBER 9, 1987

TIME DAY
7:30 a.m. FRIDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

7:30
9:01

9:03
9:07
9:07

9:30

10:00

10:01

10:45

10:45

10:47

10:48

9:30
9:30
9:30

10:00

10:01

10:16

10:47

10:50

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went. to the Owval Office.
The President met with:

George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff

Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense

James C. Miller, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)

Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Duberstein

The President participated in a meeting with Deng
Pufang, son of the Chairman of the People's
Republic of China (PRC) Central Military
Committee. For a list of other attendees,
see APPENDIX "A." :

The President went to Mr. Baker's office.

The President greeted the Minister of Foreign
Affairs of the Federal Republic of Germany
(FRG) Hans Dietrich Genscher.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing Staff Assistant,
Press Office, Nancy S. Lewis and her family.

The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
interview with Cable News Network with:
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OT®  OCTOBER 9, 1987

TidE DAY
11:05 a.m. FRIDAY

IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
11:05 |11:31 Mr. Carlucci
11:05 |11:31 Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press
Relations
11:05 J11:31 B. Jay Cooper, Special Assistant and Deputy
Press Secretary
11:07 |11:31 Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning
11:09 |11:31 Mr. Baker
11:31 |12:05 The President participated in an interview with:
Charles Bierbauer, White House
Correspondent for Cable News Network
(CNN)
Bernard Shaw, Washington Anchor, Cable News
Network (CNN)
Mr. Griscom
Leslye Arsht, Special Assistant and Deputy
Press Secretary

12:05 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

12:08 The President and the First Lady went to the Blue
Room.

12:08 2:09 The President and the First Lady hosted a luncheon
for American and foreign private sector leaders
participating in the U.S. Information Agency
(USIA) International Council meeting.

Members of the press.

12:08 |12:35 The President and the First Lady participated in a
receiving line. '

The Presidential party went to the East Room.

12:36 The Presidential party had lunch.

1:20 The President addressed approximately 175 guests
attending the luncheon.

2:09 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President met with:

2:09 2:45 Mr. Baker

2:09 2:45 Mr. Duberstein

2:11 2:45 Vice President Bush

(continued)
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HoeN °AT®  OCTOBER 9, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2:09 p.m. FRIDAY
N ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
2:11 2:45 Edwin Meese III, Attorney General
2:16 2:45 Robert H. Bork, nominee for Associate
Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court; and
Judge, U.S. Appeals Court
2:46 2:47 P The President talked with his Physician, Dr.
John E. Hutton, Jr.
2:472) 2:50? The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Judge Bork and his family.
3:33 The President and the First Lady went to the
Diplomatic Reception Room.
3:33 3:36 The President and the First Lady met with Mr.
Baker and other senior White House staff.
3:52 4:10 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp
David, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B."
4:55 5:05 R | The President talked with Holmes P, Tuttle,
President of Holmes P. Tuttle Enterprises,
Los Angeles, California.
6:05 P The President placed telephone calls to:
Senator William S. Cohen (R-Maine)
Senator Ernest F., Hollings (D-South
Carolina)
The calls were not completed.
6:27 | 6:29 | P | The President talked with Senator Cohen.
6:43 6:45 P The President talked with Senator Hollings.
8:007? The President and the First Lady watched the movie

"Baby Boom."
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o AT OCTOBER 10, 1987
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 11:09 a.m. SATURDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
11:09 |11:12 R The President talked with his Assistant for
National Security Affairs, Frank C. Carlucci.
12:06 |12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on the nomination of Robert H. Bork to be an
Associate Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court.
1:53 3:30 The President and the First Lady went horseback
riding around the grounds of Camp David.
4:56 5:06 P The President talked with William F. Buckley, Jr.,
Editor in Chief, National Review Magazine,
New York, New York.
6:53 6:56 R The President talked with Director of the U.S.
: Information Agency (USIA) Charles Z, Wick.
8:00? The President and the First Lady watched the movie

"Surrender."
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i °®  oCTOBER 11, 1987
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 9:00 a.m. SUNDAY
1] ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

There were no activities reported for this day.
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LOGATION OATE  OCTOBER 12, 1987
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 10:03 a.m. MONDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
10:03 |10:29 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House., For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."
10:31 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.
11:00 The President and the First Lady went to the Oval
Office.
11:00 |11:37 The President met with:
The First Lady
Rex Scouten, White House Curator
11:37 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.
12:30 The President and the First Lady had lunch.

5:46 5:55 R The President talked with William French Smith,
attorney with Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher law
firm, Los Angeles, California.

6:59 7:00 R | The President talked with his Special Assistant
and Personal Secretary, Kathleen Osborne.

7:19 R | The President was telephoned by Roy M. Brewer,
Labor Consultant, Local #695, Sound Technicians
Union, Los Angeles, California. The call was
not completed.

7:55 The President and the First Lady returned to the
South Grounds.

7:56 | 8:00 The President and the First Lady motored from the
South Grounds to the Watergate Hotel, Virginia
Avenue Garage entrance,

8:00 The President and the First Lady were greeted
inside by:

Alan H. FitzGerald, General Manager, The
Watergate Hotel

Christopher Norton, Assistant Manager, The
Watergate Hotel

8:00 [10:32 The President and the First Lady attended a
private surprise 70th birthday party in honor

(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WATERGATE

HOTEL

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  OCTOBER 12, 1987

TIME DAY
8:00 p.m. MONDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

8:00

8:157
10:32

10:32

10:38

11:15

10:36

of Charles Z. Wick, Director of the U.S.
Information Agency (USIA).

The President and the First Lady went to the
Riverside Room and were greeted by Mr. and
Mrs. Wick.

The Presidential party had cocktails.

The Presidential party had dinner.

The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
Watergate Hotel to the South Grounds of the
White House.

The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

The President retired.
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10:01

10:20

10:21

10:25

10:44

4:48

6:37

9:30

10:01

10:19

10:21

10:33

11:15

page 1
OCTOBER 13, 1987

7:20 a.m. TUESDAY

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Howard H, Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
William H. Webster, Director of the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Powell

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President went to the South Grounds. Enroute,
he greeted the Royal Scots Dragoon Guards.

The President flew by Marine helicopter from the
South Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews
AFB to Newark International Airport, Newark,
New Jersey. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President telephoned Senator Nancy L.
Kassebaum (R-Kansas). The call was not
completed.

The President talked with Senator Kassebaum.
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OCTOBER 14, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:30 a.m. WEDNESDAY
7:30 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:02 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:06 9:31 The President met with:

Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
A.B. Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

9:31 9:51 The President participated in a briefing on his
upcoming meeting with the President of the
Republic of El Salvador with administration
officials. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

9:58 The President went to the Diplomatic Reception
Room.

10:03 The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

10:03 10:28 The President and the First Lady participated in

an arrival ceremony in honor of the President
of the Republic of E1 Salvador and Mrs. Jose
Napoleon Duarte Fuentes.

Members of the press.

The President and the First Lady greeted President
and Mrs. Duarte.

12:00 ? The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

12:58 P The President telephoned Ward L. Quaal, President
of Ward L. Quaal Company, Chicago, Illinois.
The call was not completed.

1:08 1:19 R The President talked with Mr. Quaal.

1:42 1:43 The President met with his Assistant for National
Security Affairs, Frank C. Carlucci.

1:44 The President went to the Situation Room.

1:44  2:37 The President participated in a National Security

Planning Group meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B."

2:45 2:50 The President met with:
(continued)
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OCTOBER 14, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 2:45 p.m. WEDNESDAY

James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury
Mr. Baker
3:15 7 The President made an Address to the Nation on

the nomination of Robert H. Bork to be an
Associate Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court.
The President's remarks were broadcast live
over nation wide radio and television.

3:41 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  OCTOBER 15, 1987

TIME DAY
8:25 a.m. THURSDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
8:25 8:26 P The President talked with someone in the second
floor Kitchen.
8:30 The President had breakfast.
9:52 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
10:00 |10:30 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
10:00 |[10:33 Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
10:33 |11:03 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
11:03 |11:07 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs
11:07 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
11:07 |12:03 The President participated in a meeting to discuss
the upcoming legislative agenda with the Senate
Republican Steering Committee., For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press (in/out).
12:03 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:03 |12:53 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
12:53 1:10 The President met with his Physician, Dr. John E.
Hutton, Jr.
The President met with:
1:10 1:39 George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
1:10 1:39 Mr. Baker
1:10 1:33 Mr. Carlucci
1:10 1:33 Mr. Duberstein
1:44 2313 The President met to discuss the economy with:

(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE  OCTOBER 15, 1987

TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. l:44 p.m. THURSDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury
Beryl W. Sprinkel, Chairman of the Council
of Economic Advisers (CEA)
James C. Miller, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)
Mr. Baker
Nancy J. Risque, Assistant and Cabinet
Secretary
2:15 2:17 The President met with Mr. Baker.
2:17 2:24 The President participated in a photo opportunity
for People Magazine with his Press Secretary,
James S. Brady.
2:24 2:27 The President met with:
Mr. Brady
Sally McElroy, Executive Assistant to the
Press Secretary
2:46 2:47 The President met with Mr. Baker.
3:46 4:08 The President met to discuss national security
matters with:
Roy M. Brewer, Labor Consultant, Local
#695, Sound Technicians Union, Los
Angeles, California; and personal
friend of the President
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci
Fritz W. Ermarth, Special Assistant for
National Security Affairs and Senior
Director of Soviet and European
Affairs, National Security Council
(NSC)
4:08 4:15 . The President met to discuss personnel matters
with:
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Baker
4:15 4:17 The President met with Mr. Baker.
4:32 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
4:32 4:39 The President participated in a signing ceremony
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  OCTOBER 15, 1987

TIME DAY
4:32 p.m. THURSDAY

N ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
for Proclamation 5729, National Safety Belt Use
Day, 1987.
Members of the press.
4:39 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:42 4:45 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Earl L. Stock, Jr., Commander in Chief,
Veterans of Foreign Wars (VFW)
Cooper T. Holt, Executive Director,
Veterans of Foreign Wars (VFW)
Thomas K. Turnage, Administrator of the
Veterans Administration
Rebecca G. Range, Deputy Assistant and
Director of Public Liaison
Charlotte De Moss, Deputy Associate
Director, Office of Public Liaison
4:46 4:52 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Sheri E. Reback, daughter of the
President's former fraternity brother
and college roommate "Wiggy" Eihausen
Paul Reback, husband
Clara Marie Eihausen, widow of "Wiggy"
Eihausen
David Reback, son
John Reback, son
Lisa Reback, daughter
Laura Reback, daughter
Kristin Reback, daughter
4:53 4:56 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing Special Assistant
and Deputy Director of Public Liaison, Linda
Arey and her family.
5:17 The President went to the Map Room.
5:17 5:407? The President and the First Lady participated in a
message taping session for:
White House Conference for a Drug Free
America
Southern Surgical Association Meeting
5:40 6:01 The President participated in a message taping
session for:
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  OCTOBER 15, 1987

TIME DAY
5:40 p.m. THURSDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

7:00

7:307?

6:59

7:57

USO Gala marking the 40th Anniversary of
the Marshall Plan

Paint and Coatings Association Convention

Willard Rockwell Space Foundation Dinner

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President went to his motorcade on the South
Grounds.

The President motored from the South Grounds to
the J.W. Marriott Hotel, loading dock entrance.
He was accompanied by Mr. Baker.

The President went to the holding room. Enroute,
he was greeted by:
Leslie Sullivan, Catering Manager, J.W.
Marriott Hotel, Washington, D.C.
Walter Ernst, Food and Veverae Director,
J.W. Marriott Hotel, Washington, D.C.
Suzanne Rauh, Beverage Manager, J.W.
Marriott Hotel, Washington, D.C.

The President attended the Third Annual Republican
Governor's Club Dinner.
Members of the press (in/out).

The President went to Salon G and participated in
a photo opportunity with a group of governors
seeking re-election, their spouses and major
donors to the campaigns.

The President went to Salon I.

The President went to his seat onstage. He was
seated with:

Governor Thomas H. Kean, (R-New Jersey);:
and 1987 Chairman of the Republican
Governors Association

Governor Michael N. Castle, (R-Delaware);
and 1988 Chairman of the Republican
Governors Association

John Rollins, Chairman, Republican
Governors Association Dinner; and
former Lt. Governor (R-Delaware)

(continued)
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LOCATION PATE  OCTOBER 15, 1987

J.W. MARRIOTT HOTEL TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:30 p.m. THURSDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

Frank J. Fahrenkopf, Jr., Chairman,
Republican National Committee (RNC)
Glen Holden, Top Ticket Seller, Republican

Governors Association Dinner

The President was introduced by Governor Kean.

7:33 2 The President addressed approximately 500 guests
attending the dinner.

The President returned to the holding room.

7:55 The President returned to his motorcade.

7:57 7:59 The President motored from the J.W. Marriott Hotel
to the South Grounds of the White House. He
was accompanied by Mr. Baker.

8:00 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

10:15 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  OCTOBER 16, 1987

TIME DAY
12:33 a.m. FRIDAY

IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
12:33 |12:34 R The President talked with his Assistant for
National security Affairs, Frank C. Carlucci.
7315 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
B8:55 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:00 9:31 The President met with:
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:31 9:44 The President met for a national security briefing
with Mr. Carlucci.
9:45 The President went to the Situation Room.
9:45 |10:54 The President participated in a National Security
Planning Group meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."
10:54 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:48 |11:50 R The President talked with Vice President George H.

12:03

12:12 }|12:13

1:01 1:02
1:02
1:02 1:17
1:17

1:18 1:48
1:18 1:48

Bush.
The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

The President met with his Assistant for Press
Relations, Marlin Fitzwater.

The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

The President met with a group of Soviet students
in the U.S. for a study program under the
auspices of the U.S. Information Agency (USIA).
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Baker
(continued)
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LOGATION DATE  OCTOBER 16, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:18 p.m. FRIDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
1:20 1:22 Richard B. Wirthlin, President of Decision
Making Information, Washington, D.C.

2:00 The President went to Room 450 in the 01d
Executive Office building.

2:00 2:28 The President participated in a briefing on the
proposed Criminal Justice Reform Act of 1987
with a group of law enforcement officers and
crime victims.

Members of the press.

2:28 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:31 P The President telephoned Henry A. Grunwald, Editor
in Chief, TIME, Inc., New York, New York. The
call was not completed.

2:42 The President returned to the second floor
Residence. He was accompanied by:

Mr. Baker
James F. Kuhn, Special Assistant

2:42 3:10 The President met in the West Hall with:

James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury

Alan Greenspan, Chairman of the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve System

Beryl W. Sprinkel, Chairman of the Council
of Economic Advisers (CEA)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein _

2:58 2:59 R The President talked with Mr. Grunwald.

3:27 The President went to the Map Room.

3:27 3:32 The President participated in a taping session for
his Saturday Radio Address to the Nation on
U.S5. foreign policy.

3:32 The President returned to the second floor
Residence,

3:52 3:55 R The President talked with former President,

Gerald R. Ford.
4:40 " P | The President telephoned the Archbishop of New

(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  OCTOBER 16, 1987

TIME DAY
4:40 p.m. FRIDAY

IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
York John Cardinal O'Connor. The call was
not completed.

4:56 4:57 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.

5:10 5:11 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.

5:36 5:39 R The President talked with Cardinal O'Connor.

6:00 The President had dinner with:

Nancy Reagan, The First Lady
Dr. Richard Davis, The First Lady's brother

6:25 6:29 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.

6:50 The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds. They were accompanied by Dr. Davis.

6:53 7:04 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Bethesda
Naval Hospital. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "C."

The President, the First Lady, and Dr. Davis went
to the Presidential Suite.

8:35 The President and Dr. Davis returned to Marine
One.

8:35 8:44 The President flew by Marine helicopter from
Bethesda Naval Hospital to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "D." .

8:48 The President returned to the second floor

9:20

Residence. He was accompanied by Dr. Davis.

. The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  OCTOBER 17, 1987

TIME DAY
6:41 a.m. SATURDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

6:41

6:50

6:51

10:32

11:32

2:18

6:42

11:34

2:17

R

The President talked with White House Usher,
Dennis Freemyer.

The President had juice and coffee with his
brother-in-law, Dr. Richard Davis.

The President and Dr. Davis went to the South
Grounds.

The President and Dr. Davis motored from the South
Grounds to Bethesda Naval Hospital, Bethesda,
Maryland.

Note: The First Lady underwent a biospy procedure
on a lesion on her left breast which revealed
the presence of non-invasive intraductal
adenocarcinoma. The First Lady then underwent
a modified radical mastectomy.

The President telephoned Mr. and Mrs. Lewis C.
"Chip" McClure, parents of 18 month Jessica,
who was recently rescued from an abandoned well
in Midland, Texas. The call was not completed.

The President talked with Mrs. Anne Allman,
housekeeper at the Reagan Ranch, Santa
Barbara, California.

The President visited with the First Lady in the
recovery room following her surgery.

The President and Dr. Davis went to the Marine
helicopter. -

The President flew by Marine helicopter from
Bethesda Naval Hospital to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

The President participated in a question and
answer session with members of the press
on the First Lady's hopsitalization and
domestic issues.

Members of the press.

The President and Dr. Davis returned to the
second floor Residence.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  OCTOBER 17, 1987

TIME DAY
2:47 p.m. SATURDAY

IN OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
2:47 2:57 The Pregsident met in the West Hall with:

3:41 P

4:00 4:03 | R

4:43 4:49 P

4:52 4:54 R

4:59 5:02 | R

Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

The President met to discuss an appropriate
response to Iran's missile attack on a U.S.-
flagged ship in the Persian Gulf with:

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense

Michael H. Armacost, Under Secretary of
State for Political Affairs

Adm. William J. Crowe, Jr., Chairman of the
Joint Chiefs of Staff

Mr. Baker

Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

Mr. Carlucci

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

The President telephoned Prime Minister of the
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern
Ireland (UK) Margaret Thatcher. The call was
not completed.

The President talked with Walter H. Annenberg,
President of Triangle Publications, Los
Angeles, California.

The President talked on a conference line with:
Prime Minister Thatcher
Michael G. Louis, Staff Member, The
Situation Room
Charles G. Zingler, Staff Member, The
Situation Room

The President talked with Mrs. Lewis (Sheila)
Nagy and her family from Evans City,
Pennsylvania. Mrs. Nagy had recently written
to the President inviting him and the First
Lady to her home for dinner.

The President talked with Mrs. Earle M, (Marion)
Jorgensen, wife of the President of Earle M.
Jorgensen Company, Los Angeles, California;
and a personal friend of the Reagans.

The President talked with Mrs. Armand S. (Harriet)
Deutsch, wife of the Chairman of the Board,
(continued)
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LOCATION OATE  OCTOBER 17, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:59 p.m. SATURDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ) ACTIVITY

Starwood Corporation, MNew York, New York; and
a personal friend of the Reagans.

5:16 5:18 R The President talked with Charles Z. Wick,
Director of the U.S. Information Agency (USIA).

5323 5:30 R | The President talked with A.C. Lyles, producer,
A.C. Lyles Productions, Los Angeles,
California.

7:00 The President had dinner.

8:13 8:15 R The President talked with Tom Chauncey, Chairman
of the Board, KOOL Radio - Television, Inc.,
Phoenix, Arizona.

B:34 B:37 R The President talked with Jane I. Erkenbeck,
Special Assistant to the First Lady.

L1l

8:38 8:48 R | The President talked with the First Lady in
Bethesda Naval Hospital, Bethesda, Maryland.

9:15 The President retired.
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LAY DATE  OCTOBER 18, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:00 a.m. SUNDAY

N ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

8:00 The President had breakfast.

9:31 9:33 | R | The President talked with his Physician, Dr.
John E, Hutton, Jr.

9:44 9:46 R The President talked with his Special Assistant,
James F. Kuhn,

9:58 The President went to the South Grounds.

9:59 |10:02 The President participated in a question and
answer session with members of the press
on the First Lady's hospitalization, domestic
and foreign issues.

' Members of the press.

10:02 |10:12 The President flew by Marine helicopter from the
South Grounds to Bethesda Naval Hospital,
Bethesda, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

The President visited the First Lady, who is
recovering from cancer surgery.

10:33 |10:37 P The President talked on a conference line with:

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

Ida Nudel, Soviet Jew and recent emigrate
to Israel

Lisa R. Jameson, Staff Member, The
Situation Room

Charles A, Zingler, Staff Member, The
Situation Room

11:07 |11:09 R The President talked with his Chief of Staff,
Howard H. Baker, Jr.

12:06 |12:10 | P | The President talked with Lewis C. "Chip" McClure,
father of 18 month old Jessica, who was rescued
from an abandoned well in Midland, Texas.

2:16 2:22 R The President talked with Charles H. Price II,
Ambassador of the U.S. to the United Kingdom
of Great Britain and Northern Ireland (UK).

3:557 The President returned to the Marine helicopter.

3:59 4:09 The President flew by Marine helicopter from

Bethesda Naval Hospital to the South Grounds

(continued)
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e PATE  OCTOBER 18, 1987
BETHESDA NAVAL HOSPITAL TIME DAY
BETHESDA, MARYLAND 3:59 p.m. SUNDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B,"

4:10 The President participated in a question and
answer session with members of the press
on the First Lady's hospitalization.

Members of the press.

4:13 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

4:59 The President went to the East Room.

4:59 6:23

6:23
7:00
7:45 7:56
7:56 B:05

The President hosted "In Performance at the White
House - A Tribute to American Music" series
concert and reception. The performance was
taped by Public Television to be shown at a
later date.

Members of the press.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President had dinner.

The President met in the Yellow Oval Room with:
Mr. Baker
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

The President met in the Yellow Oval Room with:
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Adm. William J. Crowe, Jr., Chairman of the

Joint Chiefs of Staff

Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Powell

The President met to discuss the U.S. reprisal
against Iran and the overall U.S. policy in
the Persian Gulf with Bipartisan Congressional
leaders and administration officials. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
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LOChTIoN DATE  OCTOBER 18, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:54 p.m. SUNDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
The President met in the Center Hall with:
8:54 B:58 Senator Robert J. Dole, (R-Kansas)
8:54 9:04 Secretary Weinberger
8:54 9:04 John C. Whitehead, Deputy Secretary of State
8:54 9:04 Michael H. Armacost, Under Secretary of
State for Political Affairs
8:54 9:04 Adm. Crowe
B:54 9:04 Mr. Baker
B8:54 9:04 Mr. Duberstein
B:54 9:04 Mr. Carlucci
B:54 9:04 Mr. Powell
9:07 9:10 P The President talked with Mrs. Marshall (Ursula)
Schacker, resident of Los Angeles, Califorina.
9:45 The President retired.
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LOCATION CATE  OCTOBER 19, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C,. 7:15 a.m. MONDAY
IN out  [PHONE ACTIVITY
7:15 The President had breakfast.
7:32 | 7:38 | R | The President talked with the First Lady at

Bethesda Naval Hospital, Bethesda, Maryland.

8:55 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:00 9:32 George H, Bush, Vice President
9:05 9:32 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:05 9:32 Eenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:32 9:45 The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

Frank C., Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

9:45 9:48 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
9:48 |10:03 The President participated in a meeting with U.S.

and Saudi Arabian officials. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press (in/out).

10:11 |10:14 P The President talked with his Physician, Dr.
John E. Hutton, Jr.

11:02 |11:10 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

11:50 |12:00 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Secretary-designate of Commerce,

C. William Verity, Jr., and members of his
family. For a list of attendees, see

APPENDIX "B."

12:01 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

12:01 1:03 The President participated in a Issues Briefing
luncheon. For a list of attendees, see
(continued)
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LAOATION CATE  OCTOBER 19, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:01 p.m. MONDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

APPENDIX "C."

1:03 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:19 1:20 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.

1:21 The President went to his motorcade on the South
Grounds.

1:22 1:24 The President motored from the South Grounds to

the Department of Commerce, Secretary's
entrance. He was accompanied by Mr. Baker.

14257 The President was greeted inside by:

Katherine M. Bulow, Assistant Secretary of
Commerce for Administration

Otto J. Wolff, Deputy Assistant Secretary
of Commerce for Administration

The Presidential party went to the holding room.

The President was greeted by Secretary-designate

Verity.
1:30 1:56 The President attended the swearing-in ceremony
of Secretary-designate Verity.
Members of the press.
The President, escorted by Secretary-designate
Verity, went to the offstage announcement area.
1:357? The President, accompanied by Secretary-designate

Verity, went to their seats on-stage.

The President was introduced by Bruce Smart, Under
Secretary of Commerce for International Trade
and former Acting Secretary of Commerce.

The President addressed guests attending the
swearing-in ceremony.

The President went to the swearing-in site. The
oath of office was administered by Associate
Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court Sandra Day
O'Connor.

The President, accompanied by Secretary and Mrs.
Verity, returned to the holding room.
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LOCATION

DATE  OCTOBER 19, 1987

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C.

1:57 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE

ACTIVITY

1:59

2:08
2:10

2:14

2:38

3

3

31

51

3:34

3:57

The President returned to his motorcade.

The President motored from the Department of
Commerce to the South Grounds of the White
House. He was accompanied by Mr. Baker.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
The President met with Vice President Bush.

The President talked on a conference line with:

Mohammed Hosai Mubarak, President of the

Arab Republic of Egypt
William S. Burns, Staff Member, The
Situation Room

The President met to receive the report of the
Commission on Merchant Marine and Defense
from:

Jeremiah Denton, former Senator

(R-Alabama); and Chairman, Commission

on Merchant Marine and Defense

John A. Gaughan, Administrator of the
Maritime Administration

Edward E. Carlson, Member, Commission on
Merchant Marine and Defense

William E. Haggett, Member, Commission on

Merchant Marine and Defense; and
President, Bath Iron Works

Adm. James L. Holloway III, Member,
Commission on Merchant Marine and
Defense; and President, Council of
American Flagship Operators

Joseph Sewall, Member, Commission on
Merchant Marine and Defense; and
Chairman, Maine Maritime Academy

Shannon J. Wall, Member, Commission on
Merchant Marine and Defense; and
President, National Maritime Union

Nancy J. Risque, Assistant and Cabinet
Secretary

The President participated in a photo opportunity

with:

(continued)
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skl DATE  OCTOBER 19, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:51 p.m. MONDAY
N OUT  |PHONE \ ACTIVITY

Yoweri Museveni, President of the Republic
of Uganda

Elizabeth Bagaya Nyabongo, Ambassador of
the Republic of Uganda to the U.S.

Ibrahim Mukiibi, Minister of Foreign
Affairs, Republic of Uganda

Selwa Roosevelt, Chief of Protocol

Chester A. Crocker, Assistant Secretary of
State for African Affairs

Robert G. Houdek, Ambassador of the U.S. to
the Republic of Uganda

Mr, Baker

Herman J. Cohen, Special Assistant for
National Security Affairs and Senior
Director of African Affairs, National
Security Council (NSC)

3:57 4:03 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci

4:03 The President went to Mr. Carlucci's office,.

4:03 4:06 The President attended a belated birthday party in
honor of Mr. Carlucci,.

4:06 The President returned to the Oval Office.

4:07 The President went to the barber shop.

4:07 4:47 The President had a haircut.

4:47 The President returned to the Oval Office.

4:50 The President returned to the second floor
Regidence.

4:54 The President went to the Diplomatic Reception
Room.

4:54 4:58 The President participted in a photo opportunity

with national winners of the Hasbro, Inc.
nationwide competition to recognize "Real
American Herds." For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "D."

4:58 The President returned to the South Grounds.

ELl
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

CATE  OCTOBER 19, 1987

TIME DAY
4:59 p.m. MONDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

4:59

5:05

5:04

The President participated in a question and
answer session with members of the press
domestic and foreign issues and the First
Lady's hospitalization.

Members of the press.

The President flew by Marine helicopter from the
South Grounds to Bethesda Naval Hospital,
Bethesda, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "E."

The President visited with the First Lady, who is
recovering from cancer surgery.

The President returned to Marine One.

The President flew by Marine helicopter from
Bethesda Naval Hospital to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "F."

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON,

D.C.

PATE  OCTOBER 20, 1987

TIME DAY
T7:30 a.m. TUESDAY

PHONE

ACTIVITY

9:29

10:43

9:53

9:48

10:45

The President had breakfast.

The President talked with his Chief of Staff,
Howard H. Baker, Jr.

The President telephoned Attorney General Edwin
Meese III. The call was not completed.

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Eenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President talked with Attorney General Meese.

The President signed a Preliminary Sequester Order
under the Gramm-Rudman-Hollings law. He was
accompanied by:

Vice President Bush

James C. Miller, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Powell
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President talked on a conference line with:

Noboru Takeshita, former finance minister
of Japan and next Prime Minister of
Japan

Cornelius K. Iida, interpreter, Department
of State

James A. Kelly, Special Assistant for
National Security Affairs and Director,
Asian Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)

The President talked with Senator John C. Stennis
(D-Mississippi).
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

CATE  OCTOBER 20, 1987

TIME DAY
10:53 a.m. TUESDAY

IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
10:53 |11:16 The President met to discuss his upcoming meeting
with the Prime Minister of the Republic of
India with:
Vice President Bush
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
John C. Whitehead, Deputy Secretary of State
Michael H. Armacost, Under Secretary of
State for Political Affairs
John G. Dean, Ambassador of the U.S. to the
Republic of India
Mr. Baker
Mr. Powell
Robert B. Oakley, Senior Director of Middle
East, South Asia, and North Africa
Affairs, National Security Council (NSC)
11:16 [11:21 The President met with Mr. Baker.
11:24 |11:26 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press
Relations
The President met with:
11:31 |[11:34 Mr. Baker
11:31 |11:34 Mr. Fitzwater
11:32 |(|11:34 Mr. Duberstein
11:34 |[11:58 The President met with:
Rajiv Gandhi, Prime Minister of the
Republic of India
Ronen Sen, Foreign Affairs Advisor to the
Prime Minister, Republic of India
(notetaker)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Oakley
Members of the press (in/out).
11:58 The President escorted Prime Minister Gandhi to
the Cabinet Room.
11:58 [12:15 The President participated in a meeting with U.S.
and Indian officials. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A,"
12:17 The President escorted Prime Minister Gandhi to

the State Dining Room.
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LOCATION OATE  OCTOBER 20, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:17 p.m. TUESDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

12:17 1:29 The President hosted a working luncheon in honor

of Prime Minister Gandhi. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B."

12:23 The President went to the Usher's Office.
12:23 |12:26 The President met with:

Vice President Bush

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

1:29 The President escorted Prime Minister Gandhi to
the South Grounds.

The President and Prime Minister Gandhi exchanged
departure statements.
Members of the press.

The President bade farewell to Prime Minister

Gandhi.
1:44 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:51 1:54 The President met wit Mr. Duberstein.

1:59 2:00 R | The President talked with Nicholas Ruwe,
Ambassador of the U.S. to the Republic of
Iceland.

2:05 2:24 The President participated in a ceremony to
receive Diplomatic Credentials. For a list
attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

Members of the press (in/out).

3:01 The President went to the doctor's office.
3:04 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
3:40 4:40 The President met in the West Hall with:
James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury

Alan Greenspan, Chairman of the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve System

Beryl W. Sprinkel, Chairman of the Council
of Economic Advisers (CEA)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein
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LOCATION DATE  OCTOBER 20, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 5:03 p.m. TUESDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
5:03 The President returned to the South Grounds.
5:03 ? The President made a statement to the press and

then participated in a question and answer

session on a meeting he held with economic

advisers and on the Stock Market trading.
Members of the press.

5:11 5:18 The President flew by Marine helicopter from the
South Grounds to Bethesda Naval Hospital,
Bethesda, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "D."

5:202 | 8:057? The President visited with the First Lady, who is
recovering from cancer surgery.

The President returned to Marine One.

8:10 8:20 The President flew by Marine helicopter from
Bethesda Naval Hospital to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "E."

8:23 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

9:15 The President retired.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  OCTOBER 21, 1987

TIME DAY
7:25 a.m. WEDNESDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

9:32

9:47

9:50

10:50

8:00

9:32

9:47

9:50

10:08

11:00

The President had breakfast.

The President talked with the First Lady in
Bethesda Naval Hospital, Bethesda, Maryland.

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H, Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Powell

The President met with:

Vice President Bush

Moshoeshoe II, King of the Kingdom of
Lesotho

William Thabo Van Tonder, Ambassador of the
Eingdom of Lesotho to the U.S.

Lengolo Monyake, Minister of Foreign
Affairs, Kingdom of Lesotho

Col. Thaabe Letsie, Military Aide to the
President, Eingdom of Lesotho

Mr. Powell

Chester A. Crocker, Assistant Secretary of
State for African Affairs

June Carter Perry, Country Desk Officer for
Lesotho, Department of State

Herman J. Cohen, Special Assistant for
HNational Security Affairs and Senior
Director of African Affairs, National
Security Council (NSC)

The President participated in a briefing on his
upcoming meeting with the President of the
Republic of Honduras with:

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
(continued)
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LOCATIOM DATE  OCTOBER 21, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:50 a.m. WEDNESDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
Mr. Powell
Jose S. Sorzano, Senior Director of Latin
American Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)
11:01 J11:03 The President met with his Assistant for Press
Relations, Marlin Fitzwater.
The President met with:
11:07 j11:13 Jose Simon Azcona Hoyo, President of the
Republic of Honduras
11:07 |11:08 Elizabeth Azcona, daughter
11:07 J11:13 Mr. Sorzano
Members of the press (in/out).
11:13 The President escorted President Azcona to the
Cabinet Room.
11:13 [11:43 The President participated in a meeting with U.S.
and Honduran officials. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."
11:43 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:47 The President went to Room 450 in the 014
Executive Office Building.
11:47 |12:04 The President participated in a meeting with the
Citizens Network for Foreign Affairs.
Members of the press.
12:04 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
2:06 The President went to the White House theatre. He
was accompanied by Mr. Duberstein.
2:06 | 3:29 The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
press conference with senior White House staff.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
3:29 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
4:50 4:52 R The President talked with Mr. Duberstein.
4:58 The President went to the South Grounds.
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LOCATION OATE  OCTOBER 21, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:59 p.m. WEDNESDAY

IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

4:59? ? The President participated in a question and
answer session with members of the press on
domestic and foreign issues.

Members of the press.

5:03 5:10 The President flew by Marine helicopter from the
South Grounds to Bethesda Naval Hospital,
Bethesda, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "C."

5:157)| 8:007? The President visited with the First Lady, who is
recovering from cancer surgery.

The President returned to Marine One.

8:03 8:10 The President flew by Marine helicopter from
Bethesda Nawval Hospital to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "D."

8:17 The President returned to the second floor

10:14

Residence.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  OCTOBER 22, 1987

TIME DAY
7:20 a.m. THURSDAY

IN

ouTt

PHONE

ACTIVITY

T:20
0:14
9:16

10:06

10:20

10:20

10:25

10:44
10:44

10:48

10:48

10:55

11:25

9:23

10:15

10:22

10:48

11:25

11:00

11:40

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the South Grounds.

The President flew by Marine helicopter from the
South Grounds to Bethesda Naval Hospital,
Bethesda, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

The President went to the Presidential Suite.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Bethesda Naval Hospital to
the South Grounds of the White House. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President and the First Lady attended a
Welcoming Home ceremony in honor of the
First Lady's release from the hospital.

Members of the press.

The President and the First Lady made remarks from
the State Balcony.

The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met at the Oval Office anteroom
with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The Presidential party went inside the Oval
Office.

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President talked on a secure voice call with
Secretary of State George P. Shultze in Moscow,
U.S5.5.ER.

The President met for a national security briefing
(continued)
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LEGATION DATE  OCTOBER 22, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:25 a.m. THURSDAY
1] ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
with:

Vice President Bush

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

11:42 | 11:46 The President met with:

Theo Waigel, leader of the West German
Christian Socialist Union (CSU)

Guenther Van Well, Ambassador of the
Federal Republic of Germany (FRG) to
the U.S.

Mr. Powell

Nelson C. Ledsky, Deputy Senior Director,
European and Soviet Affairs, National
Security Council (NSC)

Adrienne Clark-Ott, interpreter, Department

of State
11:48 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
11:48 |12:02 The President participated in a meeting with the

U.S5. Savings Bonds Volunteer Committee, to
receive the 1987 final report and kick off
the 1988 savings bond campaign. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

12:02 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:05 |12:06 The President met with:
Jack Kightlinger, former White House
Photographer -
Mary Anne Fackelman, White House
Photographer

12:06 |12:10 The President participated in a photo opportunity
; with the Board of Directors of the Corporation
for Public Broadcasting commemorating the 20th
anniversary of the creation of the corporation.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."
Members of the press (in/out).

12:10? The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
12:43 |12:44 The President met with Mr. Baker.
12:47 |12:52 The President participated in a farewell photo

(continued)
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HOGATION PATE  OCTOBER 22, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:47 p.m. THURSDAY
IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
opportunity with departing U,S. Secret Service
Agent,hanﬁ his wife.
The President met with:
1:02 1:32 Vice President Bush
1:04 1232 James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury
1:04 1:32°7V Alan Greenspan, Chairman of the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve System

1:04 1:32 Mr. Baker

1:55 The President went to the doctor's office.

2:13 2:21 R The President talked with Representative Jack F.
Kemp.

2:24 The President went to the White House theatre.

2:24 4:00 The President met for a briefing with senior
White House staff on his upcoming press
conference. For a list of attendees, see
APFPENDIX "E."

4:02 The President’ returned to the second floor
Residence.

6:45 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

T:40 T7:54 The President met with:

Mr., Baker
Mr. Duberstein
James F. Kuhn, Special Assistant <

7:54 The Presidential party went to the Blue Room.

B:00 The President went to the East Room.

8:00 8:30? The President participated in his 42nd Press
Conference. The President's remarks were
broadcast live over nationwide radio and
television.

Members of the press.

8:35 The President returned to the Blue Room.

B:35 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of
Agriculture Richard E. Lyng. The call was
not completed.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  OCTOBER 22, 1987

TIME DAY
8:42 p.m. THURSDAY

IN OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
B:42 The President returned to the second floor
Residence,
8:44 8:45 R | The President talked with Secretary of Defense
Caspar W. Weinberger.
B:57 8:59 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.

10:31

The President retired.
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LOGATION DATE  OCTOBER 23, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:35 a.m. FRIDAY
IN OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
7:35 The President had breakfast in his study.
B:55 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:05 9:15 The President met with:
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:12 9:22 R The President talked on a secure voice line with
Secretary of State George P. Shultz in Moscow,
U.S.S.R.
The President met with:
9:15 9:33 Mr. Baker
9:15 9:33 Mr. Duberstein
9:15 9:25 Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
9:33 (10:05 The President met with:
Edwin Meese III, Attorney General
W. Bradford Reynolds, Assistant Attorney
General for Civil Rights
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
A.B. Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel
Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning
The President met with:
10:18 |10:22 Dr. John E. Hutton, Jr., Physician to the
President
10:21 |(10:32 Maureen Reagan Revell, The President's
daughter g
10:56 The President went to the South Grounds.
10:57 |11:04 The President motored from the South Grounds to
the Department of Labor. He was accompanied by
Mr. Baker.
The President went to the helding room and was
greeted by Secretary of Labor William E. Brock.
11:05 The President met withs:
Dave Lilly, Special Investigator, Mine
Safety and Health Administration,
Department of Labor; and involved with
rescue of Jessica McClure
(continued)
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LOCATION OATE  OCTOBER 23, 1987

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:05 a.m. FRIDAY
N ouT PHOME ) ACTIVITY

Sid Kirk, Special Investigator, Mine Safety
and Health Administration, Department
of Labor; and involved with rescue of
Jessica MeClure

Wayne Kanack, Manager of the Southcentral
District, Mine Safety and Health
Administration, Dallas, Texas; and
involved with rescue of Jessica McClure

The President, escorted by Secretary Brock, went
to the offstage announcement area.

The President, accompanied by Secretary Brock,
went to his seat on stage.

11:10 |12:00 The President participated in an Economic Recovery
Forum sponsored by the Department of Labor.
Members of the press.

The President made brief remarks and then
participated in a panel discussion.

The President, accompanied by Secretary Brock,
returned to the holding room.

12:00 The President returned to his motorcade.

12:02 |12:06 The President motored from the Department of Labor
to the South Grounds of the White House. He
was accompanied by Mr. Baker.

12:08 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
12:12 P The President telephoned Roy D. Miller, attorney

with Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher law firm, Los
Angeles, California. The call was not

completed.
12:20 |12:24 The President met in the Oval Office study with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Powell
12:52 |12:57 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Rinaldo Magnani, Regional President of
Liguria, Italy
Eugene C. D'Angelo, Jr., Member,
Christopher Columbus Quincentenary
Jubilee Commission
{continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  OCTOBER 23, 1987

TIME DAY
12:52 p.m. FRIDAY

1N ouT PHONE

ACTIVITY

1:00 1:15

2:06 2:20

2:06 2:20
2:12 2:20

2:20 2:25

Joseph W. Canzeri, President, The Canzeri
Company, Washington, D.C.
Carla Faustina Terrell, translator

The President met to discuss his upcoming
interview with European print journalists
with:

Mr. Powell

Mr. Griscom

Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press
Relations

J. Daniel Howard, Deputy Press Secretary
for Foreign Affairs

The President was telephoned by Mr. Miller. The
President's Special Assistant and Personal
Secretary, Kathleen Osborne took the call.

The President participated in an interview with:

Leo Wieland, correspondent for Frankfurter
Allgemeine Zeitung, West Germany

Stewart Fleming, correpondent for Financial
Times, United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland (UK)

Rodolfo Brancoli, correspondent for La
Republica, Italy

Jan Werts, correpondent for Haagsche
Courant, Netherlands

Jan Krauze, correspondent for Le Monde,
France

Mr. Fitzwater

Mr. Griscom

The President met to discuss personnel matters
with:
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Pregidential Personnel
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Baker

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

John Barningham, 12 year old cancer patient
from Mt. Dora, Flordia

Mrs. Nerwin (Irene) Barnington, mother

Bill Barnington, brother

Dr. James G. Caridi, President, West Lake
County Unit, American Cancer Society,
Leesburg, Florida
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  OCTOBER 23, 1987

TIME DAY
2:31 p.m. PRIDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

N
"

07

T:43

8:007?

3:05

Ll

4:06

4:38

7:45

The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

The President participated in a message taping
session for:

Pornography Awareness Week
Meeting of "Independent Sector"
Award Dinner for Dr. James Dodson
Independent Colleges and Schools
USIA's Worldnet TV Program to Africa
Anniversary of Eradication of Small Pox
Statement for SDI Documentary

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence,.

The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp
David, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
gee APPENDIX "A."

The President talked with Robert H. Bork, nominee
for Associate Justice of the U.S. Supreme
Court.

The President talked with Mr. Miller.

The President talked with his Special Assistant,
James F. Euhn. :

The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Rooster Kogburn,"
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e DATE  OCTOBER 24, 1987

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY

MARYLAND 12:06 p.m. SATURDAY

IN OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY

12:06 |12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on Economic Expansion and Soviet Union - U.S.
relations.

12:37 R The President was telephoned by Roy D. Miller,
attorney with Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher law
firm, Los Angeles, California. The call was
not completed.

1:17 P The President telephoned his daughter, Patty Davis
Grilley. The call was not completed.

1:35 2:11 R The President talked with Mr. Miller.

2:12 2:14 R | The President talked with Patty Davis Grilley.

2:24 2:27 P The President talked with John J. Phelan, Jr.,
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, New York
Stock Exchange, Inc., New York, New York.

2:28 2:31 P The President talked with David S. Ruder, Chairman
of the Securities and Exchange Commission.

2:31 2:35 R The President talked with his Assistant for
National Security Affairs, Frank C. Carlucci.

8:007? The President and the First Lady watched the movie

"Dancers.”
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CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY

MARYLAND 11:53 a.m. SUNDAY

ACTIVITY

11:53

2:31

7:00

10:30

The President talked with his Chief of Staff,
Howard H. Baker, Jr.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.

The President met to receive a report on recent
meetings with Soviet leaders in Moscow with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Baker
EKenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  OCTOBER 26, 1987

TIME DAY
7:30 a.m. MONDAY

IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
T7:30 The President had breakfast.
8:59 The President went to the Oval Office study.
The President met with:
9:01 9:31 Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
9:01 9:31 Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
9:03 9:31 George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
9:04 9:31 George H. Bush, Vice President
9:04 9:31 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of sStaff
9:15 9:31 Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:31 |10:01 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
10:03 |10:05 The President met with:
Secretary Baker
Mr. Duberstein

10:06 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

10:06 |10:44 The President participated in a meeting with
Bipartisan Congressional leaders to discuss
procedures for deficit reduction talks. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press (in/out).

10:44 The President returned to the Oval Office study.

10:44 |10:46 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.

11:03 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

11:03 |11:13 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with the spiritual leader of Armenians, his
Holiness Vasken I. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press (in/out).
11:13 The President returned to the Oval Office study.
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THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:34 a.m. MONDAY

(1] ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
11:34 |12:05 The President met with:

Secretary Shultz
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Baker

12:05 |12:44 The President had lunch.

12:36 |12:37 R The President talked with Charles Z. Wick,
Director of the U.S. Information Agency

(0OSIa).
12:44 |12:46 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
12:5] The President went to his motorcade.
12:52 1:03 The President motored from the South Grounds to

the Omni Shoreham Hotel. He was accompanied
by Mr. Baker.

The President went inside and was greeted by:
Paul Sacco, Vice President and Managing
Director, Omni Shoreham Hotel

Omni Shoreham Hotel
Kevin Kober, Director of Convention
Services, Omni Shoreham Hotel

1:03 2:00 The President attended the Republican Senatorial
Committee's Inner Circle "All Star Salute to
President Reagan" luncheon.

The President went to the backstage area of the
Ambassador Room and was greeted by:
Senator Rudy Boschwitz, (R-Minnesota)
John A. Gavin, former Ambassador of the

Salute to President Reagan"
The President, accompanied by Mr. Gavin and

Senator Boschwitz, went to the Section A

The President, accompanied by Mr. Gavin, went to
Section B and participated in a photo
reception with table buyers and Inner Circle
leadership.

The President, accompanied by Mr. Gavin, went to

Kathleen Randall, Catering Sales Manager,

U.S. to Mexico; and Chairman, "All Star

participated in a group photo with celebrities.

(continued)
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OMNI SHOREHAM HOTEL TME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:20 p.m. MONDAY

1] ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

the holding room.

The President went to the offstage announcement
area.

1:307 The President went to his seat onstage.

The President was introduced by Rabbi Milton
Balkany, Inter Circle Recruiting Champion.

candidates, and celebrities.
The President returned to the holding room.

2:00 The President returned to his motorcade.

The President addressed approximatly 1,000 guests,
including Republican Senators, Cabinet Members,
Senior White House Staff, Republican Senatorial

2:02 2:12 The President motored from the Omni Shoreham Hotel

to the South Grounds of the White House. He
was accompanied by Mr. Baker.

2:13 The President returned to the Oval Office study.
2:16 2:26 The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
interview with European television reporters
with:
Mr. Baker

Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning

Mr. Carlucci

Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press
Relations

J. Daniel Howard, Deputy Press Secretary
for Foreign Affairs

2:26 The President went to the Oval Office.

2:26 3:02 The President participated in an interview with:
of Germany (FRG)

Stewart Fleming, correspondent for

Financial Times, United Kingdom of

Rodolfo Brancoli, correspondent for La
Republica, Italy

Leo Wieland, correspondent for Frankfurter
Allgemeine Zeitung, Frederal Republic

Great Britain and Northern Ireland (UK)

(continued)
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WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  OCTOBER 26, 1987

TIME DAY

2:26 p.m. MONDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

3:18

4:25

4:52

3:16

4:41
4:42
4:47

4:49

" = ®™m = =

Jan Werts, correspondent for Haagsche
Courant, The Netherlands

Jan Krauze, correspondent for Le Monde,

Republic of France

Fitzwater

Howard

Mr.
Mr.

The President returned to the Oval Office study.

The President met with:
Elaine D. Crispen, Press Secretary to the
First Lady
Kathleen Osborne, Special Assistant and
Personal Secretary to the President

The President returned to the second floor
Residence. He was accompanied by:
Dr. John E. Hutton, Jr., Physician to the
President
Jane I. Erkenbeck, Special Assistant to the
First Lady
James F. Kuhn, Special Assistant

The President met with the First Lady to notify
her of the death of her mother, Edith Davis.

The President telephoned Tom Chauncey, Chairman of
the Board, KOOL Radio - Television, Inc.,
Phoenix, Arizona. The call was not completed.

The President telephoned Vincent J. Zepp,
attorney, Pheonix, Arizona. The call was
not completed. '

The President talked with Mr. Chauncey.

The President talked with Dr. Hutton.

The President talked with Ms. Osborne.

The President talked with Ms. Osborne.

The President talked with K. Rupert Murdock,
Publisher and Chairman of News America
Publishing Company, Inc., New York, New York;
and Chairman, Managing Director of News, Ltd.
Group and Associates.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  OCTOBER 26, 1987

TIME DAY
4:59 p.m. MONDAY

IN ouTt PHOME ACTIVITY

4:59 R | The President was telephoned by Paul Laxalt,
attorney with Finley, Kumble, and Wagner law
firm, Washington, D.C. The call was not
completed.

5:04 5:14 P The President talked with Mr. Zepp.

5:19 5:21 P | The President talked with Mr. Laxalt.

6:39 6:42 R The President talked with his son, Michael E.
Reagan.

7:15 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

For a record of the President's activities after
midnight, see the Daily Diary for October 27,
1987.




THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

7:05

8:13

8:30

9:03

9:07

=
L7}
=

o
L1l

b3
wu

11:50

12:08

12:38

9:16

=
¥y}
=3

12:07

12:38

12:53

=2}
7¢]
|

(=]
-e

(%]
=

8:40

ree il oy &.Cu—h«f-}.\ Wﬂ.—?

= Pt o AT\ ™l W~

page 1
OCTOBER 27, 1987

7:05 a.m. TUESDAY

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President talked with his Deputy Assistant,
James F. Kuhn.

The President talked on a conference call with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury
Mr. Carlucci

The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Andrews
AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force
One from Andrews AFB to Phoenix Sky Harbor
Airport, Phoenix, Arizona. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President and the First Lady motored from the
Phoenix Sky Harbor Airport to Messenger's
Funeral Home.

The President and the First Lady made funeral
arrangements for the First Lady's mother,
Mrs. Edith Davis.

The President and the First Lady motored from
Messenger's Funeral Home to the Davis
Residence, 5223 North 24th Street.

The President motored from the Davis residence to
the Phoenix Sky Harbor Airport. He was
accompanied by Mr. Duberstein.

The President flew by Air Force One from Phoenix
Sky Harbor Airport to Andrews AFB, Maryland.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

The President flew by Marine helicopter from
Andrews AFB to the South Grounds of the White
(continued)
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OCTOBER 27, 1987
ANDREWS AFB,
MARYLAND 8:32 p.m. TUESDAY

House, For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "D."

8:43 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

10:00 The President retired.
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OCTOBER 28, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:21 p.m. WEDNESDAY

3:21 3:34 R The President talked with the First Lady in

Phoenix, Arizona.

-

3:58 4:01 P The President talked with Franklin C. Nofziger,
partner with Nofziger and Bragg Communications,

Washington, D.C.

Ll

6:15 6

L1l
-

17 R The President talked with Stuart K. Spencer,
President of Spencer Roberts Consulting
Company, Irvine, California.

8:55 8:58 R The President talked with his Physician, Dr.

John E. Hutton, Jr. in Phoenix, Arizona.

e



PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Washington, D.C.
West Point, New York

LOCATION ¥ashington, D.C. DATE _28 October 1987
TIME MOVEMENTS
0918 South Grounds
0920 Depart South Grounds via Marine One
0926 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland
0937 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Air Force One
1022 Arrive Stewart International Airport, Newburgh, New York
1033 Depart Stewart International Airport via Marine One
1045 Arrive Clinton Field Landing Zone, United States

Military Academy, West Point, New York

1051 Depart Clinton Field Landing Zone via Motorcade

1053 Arrive The Plain

1118 Depart The Plain via Motorcade

1120 Arrive Superintendent's Residence

1152 Depart Superintendent's Residence via Motorcade

1155 Arrive Washington Hall

1310 Lepart Washington Hall via Motorcade

1313 Arrive Clinton Field Landing Zone

1317 Depart Clinton Field Landing Zone via Marine One

1332 Arrive Stewart International Airport, Newburgh, New York
1334 Depart Stewart International Airport via Air Force One
1435 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland

1446 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Marine One

1454 Arrive South Grounds

1456 Residence

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  OCTORER 29, 1987

TIME DAY
7:30 a.m. THURSDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

9:03

9:25

9:25
9:25
9:25
9:25

9332

16:11

8:54

9:25

9:29

9:32
9:29
9:29
9:32

9:53

10:06

10:17

The President had breakfast.

The President talked with William French Smith,
attorney with Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher law
firm, Los Angeles, California.

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff

The President met with:
Vernon A, Walters, U.S. Representative to
the United Nations (UN)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Powell
Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
Edwin Meese III, Attorney General
Mr. Baker

The President met to discuss the status of budget
negotiations with the Congressional leadership
with:

James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury :

James C. Miller, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OME)

Beryl W. Sprinkel, Chairman of the Council
of Economic Advisers (CEA)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Carlucci

Mr. Duberstein

William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning

Members of the press (in/out).

The President talked with Senator Strom Thurmond
(R-South Carolina).
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e PATE  OCTOBER 29, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 18:31 a.m. THURSDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
18:31 |1@:33 P The President talked with Mr. Baker.
11:28 The President went to the Rose Garden.
11:28 |11:43 The President participated in a ceremony to
congratulate the winners of the 1987 World
Series, the Minnesota Twins Baseball Team.
Members of the press.
11:43 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:56 |11:59 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
11:59 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
12:52 §12:56 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:
Lt. Cdr. Ralph Johnson, departing Executive
Officer, Camp David, Maryland
Mrs. Ralph (Karen) Johnson, wife
Eristie Johnson, daughter
Cdr. James Broaddus, Commanding Officer,
Camp David, Maryland
James C. McKinney, Deputy Assistant and
Director of the White House Military
Office
Maj. Duane V. Hegna, Marine Corps Aide

1:02 The President went to Room 458 in the 01d
Executive Office Building.

1:82 1:13 The President participated in a ceremony to
receive the annual report on the state of small
business prepared by the Small Business
Administration.

Members of the press.

1:13 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:24 1:27 P The President talked with Senator Thurmond.

1:44 1:55 The President met with:

Attorney General Meese

Douglas H. Ginsburg, Judge, U.S. Court of
Appeals for the District of Columbia
Circuit

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  OCTOBER 29, 1987

TIME DAY
1:55 p.m. THURSDAY

N ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
1:55 The President went to the Green Room. He was
accompanied by:
Judge Ginsburg
Mr. Baker
2:01 The President went to the East Room.
2:01 2:12 The President announced Judge Ginsburg as his
nominee for Asscciate Justice of the U.S.
Supreme Court.
Members of the press.
2:12 The President returned to the Green Room. He was
accompanied by Judge and Mrs. Ginsburg.
2:12 2:15 The President met with:
Judge and Mrs. Ginsburg
Mr. Duberstein
2:32 2:34 P The President talked with Richard E. Heckert,
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive
Officer, E.I. DuPont DeNemours and Company,
Wilmington, Delaware.
3:04 3:18 P The President talked with former President,
Richard M. Nixon.
335 3:41 | P | The President talked with Governor Terry Branstad
4:04 4:07 P | The President talked with Governor Tommy G.
Thompson (R-Wisconsin).
4:38 4:46 The President met with:
Thomas R. Thomsen, President, Telephone
Pioneers of America
B. Franklin Skinner, former President,
Telephone Pioneeers of America
Dennis E. LeBlanc, Director of Federal
Relations, Pacific Telesis Group,
Washington, D.C.
Raymond L. "Mickey" McGuire, Senior Vice
President, BellSouth Corporation
4:48 4:52 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with the U.S5. Motocross team. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  OCTOBER 29, 1987

TIME DAY
4:53 p.m. THURSDAY

1] ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

4:53 4:55 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with artist, Newton Mayo.

4:55 5:00 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Lead Advanceman, Michael B. Lake and his
brother Garrett.

5:03 The President went to the East Room.

5:03 5:34 The President hosted a reception for members of
the Jefferson Circle of Citizens for America.

5:35 The President went to the doctor's office.

5:40 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

5:57 6:15 R The President talked with the First Lady in
Phoenix, Arizona.

T7:08 The President had dinner.

9:35

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  GCTOBER 38, 1987

TIME DAY
7:20 a.m. FRIDAY

ouTt

PHOME

ACTIVITY

T:20
B:57
9:083

9:27

18:55
11:15

11:15

11:22
11:50
11:50

12:30

1:20

L=}
M

127

9:51

10:58

11s22

11:55

12:20

1:08

The Pregident had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President met with Mr. Powell.
The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

The President pre-taped his Radio Address to the
Nation on the Supreme Court nomination and
Federal Deficit Reduction.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with Mr. Powell.
The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President greeted the Minister of Foreign
Affairs of the Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics (USSR) Eduard A. Shevardnadze.
He was accompanied by:

Secretary Shultz
Mr. Baker

Mr. Carlucci

Mr. Duberstein

The President escorted Foreign Minister
Shevardnadze to the Rose Garden.
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The President and Foreign Minister Shevardnadze
participated in a photo opportunity with
members of the press.

Members of the press.

The President escorted Foreign Minister
Shevardnadze to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting with U.S.
U.5.5.R. officials. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."

The President was telephoned by Senator Lloyd
Bentson (D-Texas). The call was not completed.

The President escorted Foreign Minister
Shevardnadze to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Foreign Minister Shevardnadze
Secretary Shultz
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press
Relations

The President escorted Foreign Minister
Shevardnadze to the press briefing room.

The President made an announcement to the press
on the upcoming Soviet Union - U.S. Summit.
Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President went to the South Grounds. He was
accompanied by:
Dr. Richard Davis, The First Lady's brother
Mrs. Richard (Patricia) Davis, The First
Lady's sister-in-law

The President flew by Marine helicopter from the
South Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B,"
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ANDREWS AFB,

DATE  OCTORER 30, 1987

TIME DAY

MARYLAND 3:03 p.m. FRIDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
EST MST
3:83 5:16 The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews
AFB to Phoenix Sky Harbor International Air-
port, Phoenix, Arizona. For a list of passen-
gers, see APPENDIX "C,"
5:207? The President deplaned and was greeted by:
Maj. Gen. Donald Owens, Arizona Air
National Guard
Col. William Sherer, Arizona Air National
Guard
5:26 5:47 The President motored from the Phoenix Sky Harbor

International Airport to the Arizona Biltmore
Hotel. He was accompanied by Dr. and Mrs.
Davis.

The President went inside to the elevator and was
greeted by:

Cecil Ravenswood, General Manager, Arizona

Biltmore Hotel, Phoenix, Arizona
Steve Henderson, Executive Assistant
Manager, Arizona Biltmore Hotel,
Phoenix, Arizona
Mark Ozawa, Senior Assistant Manager,
Arizona Biltmore Hotel, Phoenix,
Arizona

The President went to his suite.

The President had dinner with:
Nancy Reagan, The First Lady
Dr. Davis
Mrs. Davis
Geoffrey Davis, the First Lady's nephew
Anne Peterson, the First Lady's niece
Jon Peterson, husband of Anne Davis, the

First Lady's niece

The President and the First Lady were overnight
guests at the Arizona Biltmore Hotel.
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PHOENIX, ARIZONA
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2:307
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10:20 R

2:20

3:187?

3

26

5217

9:00 a.m. SATURDAY

The President and the First Lady were overnight
guests at the Arizona Biltmore Hotel, Phoenix,
Arizona.

The President talked with his son, Ronald P.
Reagan.

The President and the First Lady went to their
motorcade. They were accompanied by:
Dr. Richard Davis, The First Lady's brother
Mrs. Richard (Patricia) Davis, The First
Lady's sister-in-law

The Presidential party motored from the Arizona
Biltmore Hotel to St. Thomas the Apostle
Catholic Church.

The Presidential party went to the holding room.

The President and the First Lady attended funeral
services in honor of the First Lady's mother,
Mrs. Edith Davis.

The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade. They were accompanied by Dr. and
Mrs. Davis.

The Presidential party motored from St. Thomas the
Apostle Catholic Church to the residence of
Mr. and Mrs. Michael M. Boich, 23 Biltmore
Estates. Mr. and Mrs. Boich were former
neighbors of Dr. and Mrs. Loyal Davis.

The President and the First Lady attended a
reception for family and friends of Mrs.
Edith Davis.

The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade. They were accompanied by Dr. and
Mrs. Davis.

The Presidential party motored from the Boich
residence to the Arizona Biltmore Hotel.

The President and the First Lady returned to their
suite.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.
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The President and the First Lady were overnight
guests at the Arizona Biltmore Hotel.
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